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CHICAGO, ILL.

November 15th, 1940,

Or. Forrest C. Allen
Athletic Department

University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kans,

Dear Dr, Allen:

In the January, 1939, issue we carried an
article written by you on Versatile Offense Against Changing
Defenses. The Huntington Laboratories would like to have
your permission to use this article in a collection of
basketball articles that they are preparing,

An seddressed envelope is enclosed for your
reply, and as the time is short, they would appreciate a
reply at your earliest convenlience.

Yours very truly,

JLG=}MC



